CENWP-OD-J July 8, 2015
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT: 15JDA04 Gatewell 5¢c adult Sockeye Salmon and juvenile Chinook Salmon mort.

During the morning gatewell inspection, project fisheries observed 1 adult Sockeye Salmon and
1 juvenile Chinook Salmon in main unit 5¢ gatewell.

Species —1 adult sockeye & 1 juvenile chinook
Origin — unknown

Length — unknown

Marks and tags — none

Marks and Injuries found on carcass — none
Cause and Time of Death — unknown

Future and Preventative Measures —
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Include photos if available.
Sincerely,
Project Fisheries



